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MEETING NOTICE
STATE INSTITUTIONS & PROPERTIES

TO: State Institutions and Property Committee Members:
Senator Blake Tillery, 19th, Vice-Chairman
Senator Chuck Payne, 54th, Secretary
Senator Steve Henson, 41st
Senator Gail Davenport, 44th
Senator Sally Harrell, 40th
Senator Sheikh Rahman, 5th

FROM: Senator Ed Harbison, Chairman

DATE: Wednesday, February 20, 2019
TIME: 2:00 p.m.
PLACE: Room g450-Cap

AGENDA:

SB107 (Mullis, 53rd) — State Flag, Seal and Other Symbols; placement of
monument in honor of the Honorable Zell Bryan Miller upon capitol
grounds of state capitol building; provide

Ce: Lt. Governor Geoff Duncan Paul Higbee, Legislative Counsel
David Cook, Secretary of the Senate Ines Owens, Director Senate Press
Senator Butch Miller, President Pro Tem Elizabeth Fletcher, Senate Press
Senator Mike Dugan, Majority Leader Andrew Zoll, Senate Budget
Steve Tippens, President Pro Tem’s Office Macy McFall, Senate Research
Jeff Jeter, Democratic Leader’s Office Chris Allen, Office of the Governor

The Chairman reserves the right to change the agenda at his discretion.



